Michelle Blue

]
From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:16 PM
To: Hatch,Ricky; Brian McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us); Rozan Mitchell;
scottch@utahcounty.gov
Cc: Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us); Bryan Thompson (BryanT@utahcounty.gov); Sherrie

Swensen; justinlee@utah.gov; mjthomas@utah.gov; Arie Van De Graaff
(arie@uacnet.org)
Subject: RE: Ranked Choice Voting - need to contact vendors

I can talk to Clear Ballot as well as ES&S.

Ryan Cowley
Elections Director, CERA
801-399-8036

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd
Ogden, UT 84401
www.weberelections.com

From: Hatch,Ricky

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Brian McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us) <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>; Rozan Mitchell (RMitchell@slco.org)
<RMitchell@slco.org>; scottch@utahcounty.gov; Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>

Cc: Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us) <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>; Bryan Thompson (BryanT@utahcounty.gov)
<BryanT@utahcounty.gov>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>; justinlee@utah.gov; mjthomas@ utah.gov; Arie
Van De Graaff (arie@uacnet.org) <arie@uacnet.org>

Subject: Ranked Choice Voting - need to contact vendors

We need to contact the main voting machine vendors to see if they have received EAC certification for any of their
systems that also can do ranked choice voting. Would any of you be willing to contact the following vendors to see if
they have any certifications?

Dominion:

ES&S:

Everyone Counts;

Hart:

¢ Clear Ballot: Ryan (voluntold)

As of last year this time, only one system (Unisyn) has EAC certification for a system that allows ranked choice voting. If
this is going to be one of our main arguments against Rep. Robert’s amendment to HB334, we should make sure our
facts are correct. | checked on the EAC site and found that Hart InterCivic also appears to have an EAC certification for a
system that has ranked choice voting functionality. The results are as follows, but I'm not sure I've looked at all of the
right documents.

EAC Certified, but NOT for Ranked Choice
* Dominion’s Voting Democracy Suite 4.0 and Assure 1.3.

® ES&S’s EVS 5.0 and Unity 3 series
® MicroVote EMS
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From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us); Brian McKenzie
(bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us); Sherrie Swensen

Cc: justinlee@utah.gov

Subject: RE: Teuscher's affiliation bill barely passed the house, and has been changed

Essentially this bill makes the deadline to designate or change party affiliation March 31%. Voters new to the state can

join a party at any time. | do not think it allows unaffiliated voters to vote in a closed primary —and the language is
awful.

Help me out here, but this language makes no sense to me and | think it should just be stricken from the bill, or modified
to apply only to a presidential primary that is not in conjunction with the regular primary election, as there is absolutely

no intention of letting an unaffiliated voter join a party after April 1 and vote in a primary. Since that is the case, | see no
need for any of this confusing language to exist.

20A-2-107.5. Designating or changing party affiliation -- Regular primary election and presidential primary election.,
(1) At any regular primary election or presidential primary election:

(a) each county clerk shall provide change of party affiliation forms to the poll workers for each voting precinct
within the county; [and]Affiliation forms at the polls

(b) [any] except as provided in Subsection (1)(c), a registered voter who is classified as “unaffiliated" may
affiliate with a political party by com pleting the form and giving it to the poll workerl.]; andUnaffiliated voters can join a
party by filling out form except between April 1 and the Primary

(c) for an unaffiliated voter who was affiliated with a political party at any time between April 1 and the date of
the regular primary election, a form described in Subsection (1)(a) takes effect on the day after the regular primary
election.
(2) An unaffiliated voter who affiliates with a political party as provided in Subsection (1)(b) may vote in that party's
primary election.This line is misleading as they CANNOT VOTE in a closed Primary

Ryan Cowley
Elections Director - MPA, CERA
801-399-8036

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd
Ogden, UT 84401
www.weberelections.com

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 6:30 PM
To: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us) <ckoch @co.davis.ut.us>; Brian

McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us) <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>
Cc: justinlee@utah.gov

Subject: Teuscher's affiliation bill barely passed the house, and has been changed
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From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us); Brian McKenzie
(bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us); Sherrie Swensen

Cc: Justinlee@utah.gov

Subject: RE: Teuscher's affiliation bill barely passed the house, and has been changed

Here is what | came up with, | tweaked a few words. This does not address anything with the presidential

primary election and party affiliation, although this bill affects that as well. | don’t know what he intends to do
with that.

69 (1) At any regular primary election or presidential primary election:
70 i ? £ 4 ; e 0

72 (2 b) [any] except-as-provided-in-Subsection{1){e). a registered voter who is classified as

73 "unaffiliated" may affiliate with a political party by ; L

74 —pollwerker]] submitting a party affiliation or registration form to the county clerk or a poll worker, except
as provided in Subsection (1)(b); and

75 R-unaffili z

changes political party, or becomes unaffiliated from a political party, any time between April 1 and the date of
the regular primary election takes effect on the day after the regular primary canvass.

78 (2) An unaffiliated voter who affiliates with a political party as provided in Subsection

79  (1)éermay vote in that party's primary election.

Ryan Cowley
Elections Director - MPA, CERA
801-399-8036

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd
Ogden, UT 84401
www.weberelections.com

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 2:00 PM
To: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us) <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>; Brian

McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us) <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>
Cc: justinlee@utah.gov

Subject: RE: Teuscher's affiliation bill barely passed the house, and has been changed

I like this language. Can you put it into the bill’s lines, so we can show the sponsor exactly where it would go and what it
would replace?

Thank you for working on this!

Carpe Diem



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

20A-2-107.5. Designating or changing party affiliation -- Regular primary election and presidential primary election.
(1) At any regular primary election or presidential primary election:

(a) each county clerk shall provide change of party affiliation forms to the poll workers for each voting precinct
within the county; [and]Affiliation forms at the polls

(b) [any] except as provided in Subsection (1)(c), a registered voter who is classified as "unaffiliated" may
affiliate with a political party by completing the form and giving it to the poll worker[.]; andUnaffiliated voters can joina
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

2380 Washington Bivd
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

McKenzie (bmckenzie @co.davis.ut.us) <bmckenzie @co.davis.ut.us>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

Cc: justinlee @utah.gov

Subject: Teuscher's affiliation bill barely passed the house, and has been changed

Here's the new language. Honestly, my brain’s a little mushy, but | think it allows for unaffiliated voters to be able to
affiliate.

https://le.utah.gov/~2021/bills/hbillint/HB0197503 ComparedWith HB0197S02.pdf

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: match@WeQerCount!Utah,gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909

#WinninginWeber
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From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us); Brian McKenzie
(bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us); Sherrie Swensen

Cc: Jjustinlee@utah.gov

Subject: RE: Teuscher's affiliation bill barely passed the house, and has been changed

I would really like to clean this language up to clearly state what is and is not allowed. My understanding is that the
intent is to allow unaffiliated voters to join a party at any time and be able to vote, unless at any point after April 1 they
have joined a party and then unaffiliated (party hopping).

My proposed language would basically put a freeze on party switch parties or becoming unaffiliated after April 1. This
takes away any potential administrative issues with having to track whether an unaffiliated voter was a member of a
party after April 1. Please provide immediate feedback so | can get this language to the sponsor ASAP —I’'m not sure he is
willing to change the language, but | would like to try.

(1) At any regular primary election or presidential prima ry election:

(a) a registered voter who is classified as "unaffiliated" may affiliate with a political party bycompleting a party
affiliation or registration form, except as provided in Subsection (1)(b); and

(b) the party affiliation for a voter who changes political party, or becomes unaffiliated from a political party, any

time between April 1 and the date of the regular primary election takes effect on the day after the regular primary
canvass.

(2) An unaffiliated voter who affiliates with a political party as provided in Subsection (1) may vote in that party's
primary election.

Ryan Cowley
Elections Director - MPA, CERA
201-399-8036

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd
Ogden, UT 84401
www.weberelections.com

From: Cowley,Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us) <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>; Brian McKenzie
(bmckenzie @co.davis.ut.us) <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky; vsugleg@utah.gov

Cc: Mark Thomas; Justin Lee

Subject: RE: Thatcher Bill Draft

Attachments: resource chart.pdf

We should oppose this bill on the grounds that we need to evaluate this past election and identify areas that can be
improved going forward. If after we make our recommendations the need is there for legislative action, then legislation
can go forward from there.

Weber County had 9 vote centers and 100,969 active registered voters. Legislating a number of polling places in this
manner will not solve long lines at polling places. What | feel like we need to do is take a long hard look processes, find
efficiencies, and implement changes — policy or legislative — that are driven by logic and data. Approaching it in this
manner will help us find ways to effectively process voters in every election.

There are few factors that are not even being considered by this bill:

1. Standing in line was optional in VBM counties. All active voters were mailed a ballot and provided with several
options to return it including through the mail, in drop boxes before Election Day, and drop boxes on Election
Day.

2. This was the first presidential election where many counties voted by mail.

a. Long lines were not unique to counties that voted by mail
b.  Notall counties that voted by mail had long lines

3. Fifty-two percent of our ballots we cast on Monday and Tuesday. This was an unusual year where voters were
reluctant to vote, and as a result held onto their ballot until the last minute or chose to come in and vote in-
person. That being said, nearly 85 percent of our voters did not wait in any sort of a line.

4. In 2008 almost everyone in the entire state had huge early voting lines. As a result we all made adjustments and

early voting lines have been reasonably short ever since. We see a problem and we fix it. We see a problem this
year and we will fix it.

| am attaching a graph that shows the processing resources we had available to us on Election Day. The area shaded in
blue represents the amount of processing time that was taken up by provisional voters and the orange area is what we
had left over to process the regular voters. Provisionals consumed 58 percent of our poll worker’s time, not properly
anticipating the amount of time for provisionals was a factor in us having lines. Unfortunately | don’t have good data on

how long our lines were, but having one more polling place as mandated by this bill will not solve my issue with having
lines.

Here is my main thought: We have formed a committee to study the provisional voting process. With the committee |
would like to do a full-blown program evaluation report that can be used for years to come as a guide to provisional
voting. With the group we have, | think we can do a comprehensive report that can be presented at the interim. Some of
the areas | would like to look into are:
1) Survey voters that voted provisionally, get input from them and find out why they hadn’t registered or updated
their information
2) Survey or interview poll workers to gain input from them on what works, what could be done better, and
identify new ways things could be done
3) Evaluate our current process to determine its strengths and weaknesses and to identify technology that could
be used to more efficiently check voters in
4) Evaluate our current registration processes



Can you send this out to the policy committee and get their feedback? Thank you.

Mark J. Thomas

Chief Deputy/Director of Elections
Lieutenant Governor's Office
(801)538-1041

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Bean <bbean@le.utah.gov>

Date: January 6, 2017 at 4:06:00 PM EST

To: Mark Thomas <mjthomas@utah.gov>

Cc: Tom Vaughn <tvaughn@le.utah.gov>, Daniel Thatcher <dthatcher@le.utah.gov>
Subject: Thatcher Bill Draft

Mark,

Sen. Thatcher requested that we send you a copy of his draft legislation “Polling Location Amendments.”
You reviewed a previous version of this bill already. Sen. Thatcher also wanted to make sure that you
knew that you have permission to share this draft with the county clerks if you wish.

Thanks,

Brian Bean

Policy Analyst

Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
801-538-1032
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To prevent malicious software and viruses, NEVER open files
or click on links from unexpected or unknown sources.

Think Before You Click!
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Processing Time Allocation - 2016 General Election - Weber County

West Haven

Weber Center

Roy Municipal

Pleasant Valley Branch Library
Ogden-Weber ATC

Ogden Valley Library

North Ogden
Marriott-Slaterville

Dee Events Center

g

10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

g

90% 100%

*assumes 5 minute per provisional average “ Time spent on provisionals W Available Processing Time
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From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 7:47 AM
To: Hatch,Ricky; alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov;

bpeart@richcountyut.org; braymond@daggettcounty.org; BrendaT@emery.utah.gov;
bryan@uacnet.org; camille. moore@garfield.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov;
dbrenchley@utah.gov; dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org; elections@kane.utah.gov;
gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
Jjevans@duchesne.utah.gov; jill.zollinger@cachecounty.org; justinlee@utah.gov;
jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov; kim.gardner@cachecounty.org;
kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; krobinson@summitcounty.org;
lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov; Taylor,Lynn; mgillette@tooeleco.org;
mhoward@summitcounty.org; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov;
myoung@boxeldercounty.org; Pam Tueller; ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
scwall@sevier.utah.gov; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov;
Sherrie Swensen; Scott Tingley; swilkerson@morgan-county.net;
tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov, bmckenzie@davisco.gov; cgriffiths@co.wasatch.ut.us;
ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; Intern,Elections; kpallesen@daggettcounty.org;
markm@utah.gov; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov; melaniea@washco.utah.gov;
mhussey@utah.gov; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us; cmikesell@morgan-county.net;
sclark@morgan-county.net; Stephen Moore; Stuart Tsai; tduncan@uintah.utah.gov;
tlake@morgan-county.net; wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov;
slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Lannie Chapman; Lincoln Shurtz; zeke@uacnet.org;
Brandy Grace; Melanie Abplanalp; bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us; ckoch@co.davis.ut.us

Subject: RE: UAC C/A Legislative-Agenda and List of Bills

Attachments: Bills-2020 as of 01-30.xlsx

Here is a version of the spreadsheet with links on the bill numbers to take you right to the bill language.

Ryan Cowley
Elections Director - MPA, CERA
801-399-8036

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd
Ogden, UT 84401
www.weberelections.com

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 12:25 AM

To: alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bpeart@richcountyut.org; braymond @daggettcounty.org;
BrendaT@emery.utah.gov; bryan@uacnet.org; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.uta h.gov;
dbrenchley@utah.gov; dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org; elections@kane.utah.gov;
gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org; jevans@duchesne.utah.gov;
jill.zollinger@cachecounty.org; justinlee @utah.gov; jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; kgleave @piute.utah.gov;
kim.gardner@cachecounty.org; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; krobinson@summitcounty.org;
lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov; Taylor,Lynn <Itaylor@co.weber.ut.us>; mgillette@tooeleco.org;

mhoward @summitcounty.org; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;
ptueller@slco.org; ryan@wayne.utah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov;

1



TOTAL: 17
Date Update Bill Number Title

1/30/2020 HB164

1/30/2020 HB17

1/30/2020 HB36

1/30/2020 SB28

1/30/2020 SB47

1/30/2020 SB83

1/30/2020 HB217

Property Tax
Notification
Amendments

Congressional
Vacancies
Amendments

Election
Amendments

Ballot & Voter
Information
Amendments

M AL,

What Bill Does

Requires additional information to be included on the
Property Valuation Notice, including info related to
appeal deadlines and property tax rates.

Requires vacancy election to be held on one of the other
established election days, unless legislature
appropriates funds to pay for the election.

addresses types, forms, disposition, and counting ot
ballots; addresses the completion, security, verification,
handling, and storage of ballots, forms, and other items
used in elections; replaces state absentee ballots with
mailed ballots; provides for emergency ballots; modifies
the duties of election officers, other government officers,
and aavernina hadies in relatian to elections' madifies

Previously the plain language bill. The bill now shortens
how much language appears on the ballot relating to
unffiliated candidates. Bill language provided by the
LG's office

provides that signatures on a voter registration record, a
political petition, a request to withdraw a signature from
a political petition, and other documents relating to

Public Document elections are protected records; permits an individual to

Signature
Classification

Voter
Registration
Information
Amendments

Recall of United
States Senator

view, but not to make a copy of, a signature described in
the preceding paragraph; except for a record classified
as private, requires a records custodian to provide a list
of names instead of a signature protected under the
provisions of this bill

Amends Election Code to provide for the recall of a
United States Senator



1/30/2020 HB71

1/30/2020 H.C.R. 8

Prohibition on
Straight Ticket
Voting
Concurrent
Resolution
Commending
Successful
Participation in
the Municipal
Alternative

Ballot Initiative
Amendments
Candidate Filing
Status
Amendments
Election Code
Amendments

Initiative Process
Amendments
Joint Resolution
Recognizing
Election
Milestones

Joint Rules
Resolution to
Create Process
for Legislature to
Recommend
Three names to
Governor for
Temporary
Replacement of
Senator

Political
Procedures
Amendments

Eliminates straight-party voting. identical to HB70

This concurrent resolution commends the towns of
Payson Vineyard for their successful participation in the
Municipal Alternate Voting Methods Pilot Project

In Process
For initiatives, puts 2-3 bullet points of arguments
for/against on the ballot and a statement by independent
commission on whether the initiative can work as
written.
Would allow a candidate to declare intent to run, just like
declaring intent to gather signatures.



1/25/2018
1/26/2018



Handy, S. Anderegg, J. House to Senate

House: Recieved LG Cleanup bill. Helps w/voters who move
Support Hawkins Thatcher Fiscal Note (House within a county, corrects argument
Gov.Ops on 1/31) submission deadlines

House: 1st
Hawkins, Jon Reading
(Introduced)

House: 1st
Monitor Thurston, N. Reading
(Introduced)
Senate to Standing
Committee
(GovOps &
PoliSub)

Neutral lwamoto

House: 1st
Ballard, M. Reading
(Introduced)

House: Recieved
Monitor Romero Fiscal Note (House
Rules)
House: 1st
Arent, P. Reading
(Introduced)

The question would only be put on
elections held in even years




C/A Owner Ranking Win/Loss

Curtis Koch A1

Ricky A1

Brian McKenzie A1

Ricky A1

A1

Curtis Koch A1



B1

BS
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From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Pam Tueller

Cc: Brian McKenzie; Lori Purdum; Jill Zollinger; Marki Rowley; Tai Duncan; Marilyn Gillette;
Mark Mitchell; Derek Brenchley; Michelle Jackson; Justin Lee; Sherrie Swensen; Rashelle
Hobbs

Subject: Re: Vista Steering Committee

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003,jpg

Great! Can you add them to the minutes?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2018, at 3:20 PM, Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org> wrote:

I would like to see a street directory process incorporated with GIS to ensure addresses are in the
correct precinct.

Thank you,

<image001.png> Pam Tueller
Fiscal Administrator
Salt Lake County Clerk
ptueller@slco.org
385-468-7425
<image002.png> <image003.jpg> SLCO
Clerk Website

From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Brian McKenzie <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>; Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org>; Lori Purdum
<lpurdum@boxeldercounty.org>; Jill Zollinger <jill.zollinger@cachecounty.org>; Marki Rowley
<mrowley@co.millard.ut.us>; Tai Duncan <tduncan@uintah.utah.gov>; Marilyn Gillette
<mgillette@tooeleco.org>; Mark Mitchell <markm@utah.gov>; Derek Brenchley
<dbrenchley@utah.gov>; Michelle Jackson <mjackson@co.davis.ut.us>; Justin Lee <justinlee @utah.gov>

Subject: RE: Vista Steering Committee

Hi everyone, | have put my two cents worth into the Google doc regarding the areas that we can break
VISTA down into. Please take some time today or tomorrow to offer your opinion. | added them to the
end of the minutes document titled VSC Minutes 2018-07-11.docx
(https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ldnjAaGY4lbyXXReYBHfQab9) DOcosWTN8CcWNSv-K-E/edit) If
you cannot access the Google files please email me your suggestions and let Mark or | know.

Ryan Cowley
Elections Director, CERA
801-399-8036
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From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:33 PM
To: alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bpeart@richcountyut.org;

braymond@daggettcounty.org; BrendaT@emery.utah.gov;
camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; elections@ kane.utah.gov;
gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
jevans@duchesne.utah.gov;jiII.zolIinger@cachecounty.org;justinlee@utah.gov;
Jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov; kim.gardner@cachecounty.org;
kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; krobinson@summitcounty.org;
lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov; mgillette@tooeleco.org; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us;
mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org; Pam Tueller;
ryan@wayne.utah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov;
sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Sherrie Swensen; swilkerson@morgan-county.net;
tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; cgriffiths@co.wasatch.ut.us; ckoch@daviscou ntyutah.gov;
Intern,Elections; markm@utah.gov; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov;
melaniea@washco.utah.gov; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us; Cowley,Ryan;
cmikesell@morgan-county.net; sclark@morgan-county.net; Stephen Moore;
tduncan@uintah.utah.gov; wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov;
slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Lannie Chapman; Melanie Abplanalp; Derek Brenchley;
Brian McKenzie; Ricky Hatch

Subject: Caucus Night Precautions and an Update on SB83

Attachments: poster political parties.docx

Dear Fellow Clerks,

As we have discussed in our conference calls and meetings there is some concern from our political parties as to how
they will process voters at the caucus meetings who have classified their record private. Regardless of our efforts to
educate the parties on how to prevent issues on caucus night, they continue to use this narrative in their efforts to

remove voter privacy (see the link below). This has the potential of creating an administrative headache for the caucus
organizers, and a frustrating experience for attendees.

While the discussion continues with the Legislature regarding SB83, we felt it very important that regardless of what

happens with the bill, our priority should be to ensure that the caucus organizers have the information and resources to
be successful.

In an effort to help provide support for a successful caucus night for all parties, we have reached out to our County
Chairs to offer assistance. We have provided them with a copy of the attached poster, which notifies “Private Voters” of
steps they need to take to provide evidence of registration and party affiliation. We have provided instructions to our
party chairs on how to use Vote.Utah.gov to find “Private Voters” when they don’t appear on the list.

If our political parties will use this resource they will be able to find and verify the registration status of the private
voters. This will help move the check-in process forward and avoid the necessity of having these voters complete an
unnecessary voter registration form (which then we will have to deal with). Because the state parties seem
disinterested in the caucus night solutions provided, | would encourage each Clerk to reach out to their local party
chairs and communicate this information to them.

In regards to SB83, | presented a very brief overview of the solution discussed in last Thursday's meeting to Lincoln, but
have not heard back. I will send a follow-up email to him today and will keep the group updated.



Attention

RIVATE VOTEF

four name will not appear on our lists
Using your smart phone go to
Vote.Utah.gov
DR Select
"Find my voter registration infc

* Enter your information and
WY press “Submit”



Michelle Blue
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~~From: Gavin Anderson <GAnderson@slco.org>
sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 8:00 AM
To: Hatch,Ricky
Cc: Darcy Goddard; justinlee@utah.gov; Sherrie Swensen; Jason Rose
Subject: RE: HB253 - Does it make county candidates subject to campaign finance regulations?

Hi Ricky — Thanks for your input. I'll check with Justin today, but | want to put my thoughts in a more coherent format
first. 1apologize if I'm creating a tempest in a teapot and will gladly turn over the matter to the clerks and the LG. |
think the issue can be capsulated by observing that it would be helpful if chapter 11 had an explicit section that said it
doesn’t apply to cities and counties. | have already fielded 3 inquiries about how HB253 will affect SLCo and whether we
will have to amend our ordinance to reflect the new dollar amounts and criminal charges . I'll send you and Justin
something this AM — Gavin

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Gavin Anderson <GAnderson@slco.org>

Cc: Darcy Goddard <DGoddard@slco.org>; justinlee@utah.gov

Subject: RE: HB253 - Does it make county candidates subject to campaign finance regulations?

Hi Gavin,
Some comments from clerks and from Justin Lee at the LG’s office. Would you mind giving Justin a call and going
__through this? His # is 801.538.1129

Justin: | disagree with his reading on that. It distinguishes a candidate from a person running for county or municipal
office. It says "candidate or person seeking a municipal or county office." A candidate remains a state level office, while
a person running for local office is different. This distinction is important for laws relating to PACs and Corporations. If
we removed that there would be widespread ramifications - they inform several other code sections.

Clerks: Line 495 establishes a limit of 100.00 cash contribution. It does not specify for which office, | believe this may

leave it open to assume that this is applicable for all races, including County races. Other than that | believe only impacts
offices listed in lines 418-425 which are repeated a couple of times.

The $100 cash contribution maximum also applies to PACs, Corporations and labor organizations. | see where it could
apply to County races but it's ambiguous at best. It needs to be clarified as | believe a County Elected Official could
receive unlimited “non-cash” contributions — no maximums specified for folks like us.

You are correct. Because of how it is listed, it could be implied that it applies to everyone. | would recommend this be

clarified to identify for whom these restrictions apply. Other than this one line though, | don't believe it has any impact
on the counties.

Carpe Diem
Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO
Clerk/Auditor
Weber County
~-.2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

=: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909
#WinninginWeber



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Michael Howard <mhoward @summitcounty.org>

Date: Thu, Feb 6, 2020, 1:35 PM

Subject: RE: HB253 - Does it make county candidates subject to campaign finance regulations?
To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>, vsugleg@utah.gov <vsugleg@utah.gov>

| reviewed the bill — seems targeted primarily to offices at the State level. The bill adds the State School
Board Candidates to the mix.

Other thoughts?

Michael Howard
Summit County Auditor
P.O. Box 128

Coalville, UT 84017

P: 435.336.3254

E: mhoward @summitcounty.org

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:15 PM

To: vsugleg@utah.gov

Subject: HB253 - Does it make county candidates subject to campaign finance regulations?

https://urlprotection-
sjl.alobaI.sonicwaII.com/cIick?PV=1&MSGID=202002062110020006096&URLID=3&ESV=10.0.4.2749&|V
=1744693E918DE4E70E157DQOESFSFA72&TT=1581023402747&ESN=VZQWE%2FiHMVWtSbSSDarSIBOim
wOwDrnRgAH2n0Lai91%3D&KV=1536961729279& ENCODED URL=https%3A%2 F%2Fle.utah.geov%2F~20
20%2Fbills%2Fstatic%2FHB0253.htmI&HK=F228354E9819103D93 F3C5863912CE15A9D301B383FBCAC3
6BC87077267A32C0




Michelle Blue

““Crom: Ginger McMullin <gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov>
sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 11:09 AM
To: JoAnn Evans
Cc: Hatch,Ricky; tmemullin@beaver.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;

Ipurdum@boxeldercounty.org; jill.zollinger@cachecounty.org;
kim.gardner@cachecounty.org; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov;
Lori.Perez@carbon.utah.gov; braymond@daggettcounty.org;
mhullinger@daggettcounty.org; vtanner@daggettcounty.org;
ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov;
brendat@emery.utah.gov; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov;
ghall@grandcountyutah.net; janasmith@grandcountyutah.net;
jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; alainal@juabcounty.com; jant@juabcounty.com;
elections@kane.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; tmeeks@kane.utah.gov;
mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; sclark@morgan-county.net; lhyde@morgan-county.net;
cmikesell@morgan-county.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov; bpeart@richcountyut.org;
Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman; Pam Tueller; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov;
bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; kentjones@summitcounty.org;
krobinson@summitcounty.org; mgillette@tooeleco.org; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov;
tbruckner@uintah.utah.gov; joshD@utahcounty.gov; RozanMit@utahcounty.gov;
LisaA@utahcounty.gov; cgriffiths@co.wasatch.ut.us; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
cami.scholzen@washco.utah.gov; susan.lewis@washco.utah.gov;,
melaniea@washco.utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov; Cowley,Ryan; Taylor,Lynn;
Wade,Daniel; dbrenchley@utah.gov; justinlee@utah.gov; lincoln@uacnet.org;
bryan@uacnet.org; AmeliaP@utahcounty.gov

Subject: Re: Caucus, Convention, Political Parties, and Election Experts

I agree with everyone else.

Best regards

Ginger McMullin

Beaver County Clerk/Auditor
PH 435-438-6465

gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This E-mail message and its attachments (if any)are intended solely for the use of
the addressee hereof. In Addition, this message and the attachments (if any) may contain information that is

. confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you are prohibited from reading, disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this
transmission. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient is not intended to waive any right



Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909

#WinninginwWeber

JoAnn Evans
Clerk-Auditor

~. Duchesne County
435 738-1228

jevans@duchesne.utah.gov

4]

BE HAPPY .

NeT BE(AUSE EVERYTHING 1§ PERFE(T. )
BUT, BECAVSE Yol (HooSE Te Fo(U§
ON THE PERFE(T MOMENTS.

NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying,
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete all copies.



Michelle Blue

From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 8:37 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: Brian McKenzie; Cowley,Ryan; Justin Lee: Lincoln Shurtz; Marilyn Gillette; Marla Young;
Sherrie Swensen; Zeke Lee; hunter@uacnet.org

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: rep. teuscher's voter affiliation bill update

Ricky,

I know that you were not implying we abandon course and | apologize if the email came across a little strong. My point
is that for RCV to work best, they must fully implement. Letting us know that they might fully implement doesn't
change our message. | like the idea of getting a video together that we can blast out. |t should focus on multi-member
district races and show how current law works. | think many of the legislators will be surprised to know that we would
be moving votes from not only losing candidates but also winning candidates. We could also do a sample of what
would happen in a multi-county House or Senate race. | believe this would allow many of the Legislators to identify the
challenges without us directly stating to them what the challenges are.

Once again, sorry for any tone. It was not meant to be directed at you.

Thanks,

Curtis Koch

Davis County Clerk/Auditor
0:(801) 451-3491

c: (801) 543-9778

COUNTY

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE/CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic communication (including any attachments) may be privileged and/or
confidential. This electronic communication is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Unauthorized use or
disclosure of this electronic communication is prohibited and may violate applicable laws. If you have received this

message in error, please immediately notify the sender, through a reply electronic communication, and immediately delete
this electronic communication.

On Fri, Feb 5, 2021 at 8:06 AM Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Thanks Curtis - | agree with you.

My asking the question, | didn't mean to imply that we abandon the argument, or that it was a temporary
strategy. | just meant that if they address that concern, how do we best communicate the other concerns we
have with RCV implementation? Trying to think ahead so we're prepared with a consistent voice.



From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 8:29:26 PM

To: Curtis Koch; Cowley,Ryan; Brian McKenzie; Sherrie Swensen; Marla Young; Marilyn Gillette
Cc: Lincoln Shurtz; hunter@uacnet.org; Zeke Lee; Justin Lee

Subject: rep. teuscher's voter affiliation bill update

The representative called me tonight and said his sub will have a affiliation deadline of March 31st.

I told him the clerks would still oppose, but we had a good discussion. He is very reasonable, But the parties want
this in place, and it will ipass pretty easily.

Curtis and lincoln, after we meet with representatives stenquist, we could meet with him to talk a little more. | don't
think it will change anything, but he would appreciate a meeting. Lincoln, | know you're super busy, so if that doesn't

work for you, that's fine.



Michelle Blue
“

From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 2:34 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: Lincoln Shurtz; ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; Sherrie Swensen; justinlee@utah.gov; Zeke
Lee; Brandy Grace

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: County Seat episode about Ranked Choice Voting

I am happy to sit in on this and help. Wednesday at 3 works for me.

Thanks,

Curtis Koch

Davis County Clerk/Auditor
0:(801) 451-3491

c: (801) 543-9778

ARE READY FOR
vou 2020

Get Registered or Verify your Registration Today
Voter.Utah.goy

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

On Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 6:58 PM Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:
Absolutely. Thanks!

Please forgive any typos. My phone's speech to text feature is either imperfect or mischievous.

-------- Original message --------

From: Lincoln Shurtz <lincoln@uacnet.org>
Date: 8/31/20 5:15 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: "Hatch,Ricky" <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Cc: ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov, Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>, justinlee@utah.gov, Zeke Lee
<zeke@uacnet.org>, Brandy Grace <brandy@uacnet.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: County Seat episode about Ranked Choice Voting




Clerk/Auditor
Weber County
2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909

#WinninginWeber

From: Derek Dowsett <derek@thecountyseat.tv>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Cc: ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; Lincoln Shurtz (lincoln@uacnet.org) <lincoln@uacnet.org>; Sasha
Clark <sasha@thediciogroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Possible County Seat about Ranked Choice Voting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

Ricky,

We'd love to cover the topic and get it on the air ASAP. When could we get together to record that
program? Would it make sense to include that other point of view so we can point out the issues their
proposal creates for clerks?

| also wanted to get an update mail in voting program recorded since there still seems to be a lot of
misinformation about it's reliability. | think we would reair the story I did with Jon in Iron County to
take people through the process.

We could shoot something as soon as this week or Sept. 1st or 2nd the following week. Please let me
know what you would like to do.

Thanks,

Derek Dowsett




Michelle Blue

From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Derek Brenchley

Cc: Brian McKenzie; Sherrie Swensen; Pam Tueller; Rozan Mitchell; Jon Whittaker; Shaneal

Bess; Marla Young; Cowley,Ryan; Ricky Hatch; Marilyn Gillette; Justin Lee (Google Drive);
Clinton YINGLING
Subject: Re: Conference Call to Discuss Drive-up Voting Messaging

I'am available in the morning by my afternoon is back meetings.
Thanks,

Curtis Koch

Davis County Clerk/Auditor

0: (801) 451-3491
c: (801) 543-9778

You 2020

Mar-03 + Jun-30 » Nov-03

Get Registered or Verify your Registration Today
Voter.Utah . gov

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

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 12:28 PM Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon everyone,

We would like to get on a quick conference call with all of the drive-up voting counties and discuss the best way to
message drive-up locations to voters, particularly on vote.utah.gov.

Would you be available for a call tomorrow, June 4th, at 1:00 pm?
Here are the call-in details:

Phone #: 1-877-820-7831

Code: 122966

Thanks,
Derek



Michelle Blue
\

From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Derek Brenchley

Cc: Brian McKenzie; Sherrie Swensen; Pam Tueller; Rozan Mitchell; Jon Whittaker; Shaneal

Bess; Marla Young; Cowley,Ryan; Ricky Hatch; Marilyn Gillette; Justin Lee (Google Drive)
Clinton YINGLING

Subject: Re: Conference Call to Discuss Drive-up Voting Messaging

(]

I am available in the morning by my afternoon is back meetings.

Thanks,

Curtis Koch

Davis County Clerk/Auditor
0:(801) 451-3491

c: (801) 543-9778

ARE [[READY FOR
vou 2020

Get Registered or Verify your Registration Today
VoterUtah.gov

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE/CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic communication (including any attachments) may be privileged and/or
confidential. This electronic communication is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Unauthorized use or
disciosure of this electronic communication is prohibited and may violate applicable laws. If you have received this

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 6:34 PM
To: Justin Lee
Cc: Hatch,Ricky; vsugleg@utah.gov
Subject: Re: Draft - 1st Substitute for SB114, Election Law Amendments - Bramble, C.

Based on what it took to get amendments to the bill last week, | would recommend we let sleeping dog's lie for now. |
can't imagine we will get much of an audience with any legislature unless what we have is truly a show stopper. Heaven
knows that there is still plenty to hold our nose about with this bill.

Thanks,

Curtis Koch
Clerk/Auditor

Davis County Government
p. (801) 451-3491

c. (801) 543-9778

On Tue, Feb 7, 2017 at 6:25 PM, Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov> wrote:
You'll notice the items you suggested did not change in this draft. Because most of these are in existing code the
drafter's didn't want to change them.

As to the November 15th date, this was a date agreed upon during the compromising so it is not likely to change.

Current law has those numbers being pulled on November 1, which is prior to the municipal election. This probably
isn't any worse.

Thanks,
Justin

Justin Lee

Deputy Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129
justinlee@utah.gov

On Mon, Feb 6, 2017 at 4:05 PM, Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Thanks Curtis, LG's office, and everyone who helped make this bill so much less bad than it was! Your emails, texts
and phone calls to your senators made a difference. Senator Bramble mentioned on the floor that they were getting
“inundated” with concerns. That would be us voicing our concerns!

As far as issues, there are three minor ones:



"mjthomas@utah.gov" <mjthomas@utah.gov>, Daniel McCay <dmccay@le.utah.gov>

Ce: "curt@chramble.com" <curt@cbramble.com>, Brian Bean <bbean@Ie.utah.gov>
Subject: Draft - 1st Substitute for SB114, Election Law Amendments - Bramble, C.

Gentleman:

Attached to this email you will find a draft of a 3rd Substitute for SB114, Election Law Amendments -
Bramble, C.

Please review and respond with any questions or comments as soon as possible.
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Be the Human Firewall!

To prevent malicious software and viruses, NEVER open files
or click on links from unexpected or unknown sources.

Think Before You Click!
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You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "VSUG Leg" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to vsugleg+unsubscribe @utah.gov.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 5:36 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: alainal@juabcounty.com; arie@uacnet.org; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov;

bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us; bpeart@richcountyut.org; brendat@emery.utah.gov;
bryant@utahcounty.gov; btitcomb@co.wasatch.ut.us; clerkkj@ kane.utah.gov;
datapro@manti.com; david%ironcounty.net@gtempaccount.com;
dcarroll@grandcountyutah.net; gcclerk@mountainwest.net;
gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; Jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
jevans@duchesne.utah.gov; Jill zollinger@cachecounty.org; Jihansen@utah.gov;
justinlee@utah.gov;jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; kentjones@summitcounty.org;
kgleave@piute.utah.gov; kim.gardner@cachecounty.org; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
kiclerk@kane.utah.gov; kpallesen@daggettcounty.org; krobinson@summitcounty.org;
Taylor,Lynn; markm@utah.gov; Melanie.Abplanalp@washco.utah.gov;
mgillette@tooeleco.org; Jackson,Michelle; mjthomas@utah.gov;
mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;
Pam Tueller; Cowley,Ryan; Rashelle Hobbs; rjudd@summitcounty.org; Rozan Mitchell:
ryan@wayne.utah.gov; sancoclerk@gmail.com; scottch@utahcounty.goy;
scwall@sevier.utah.goy; seth.oveson@carbon.utah.goy; slafitte@morgan-county.net;
Sherrie Swensen; tamra.stones@cachecounty.org; tbruckner@uintah.utah.gov;
tlake@morgan-county.net; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov

Subject: Re: Emergency call re: SB114-Bramble's runoff election bill

Attachments: SB114.docx; 2018 SB 114 proposed fix calendar.xlsx

Hello Everyone,

Thanks you to all who participated on this afternoon's call. Below is what was sent at 3:00 pm to UAC to present to
Senator Bramble. Let me know if you have any questions.

Adam,

Thanks for your participation on the call this afternoon, your insight into how to best approach this issue was invaluable. Attached are two
documents:

® A write-up of the key concerns with SB114, first and foremost being that from an election administration perspective, it is
impossible.

® A time line that illustrates what tasks need to be accomplished with our proposed solution if the primary up was moved up to the

first week in June. (Please note that this is an rough overview and is in no way a complete list of all the tasks that need to be
accomplished.)

Please let me know how | can be of assistance as | am happy to clear my schedule.

Thanks again,

Curtis Koch



Date What's Required

Necessary Steps

6/5/2018|Proposed Election Day

6/19/2018|Proposed County Canvass

6/21/2018|Proposed State Canvass

6/22/2018|Program Database

This is the setting up of the election database, the
designing of the ballots and set up of races for each
precinct. Most counties do this themselves, but some
use a vendor for this service.

6/25/2018|Review & proof database

Whether programmed by the county or an outside
vendor the program needs to be reviewed and proofed
for accuracy, this makes sure the correct ballot styles
are created and assigned to their appropriate precincts,
names are spelled correctly, etc.

6/26/2018|Ballot faces sent to printer

These are digital images of the ballots that are sent to
the contracted printing company. The printing
company takes the images and generates them onto
the ballot formats. This process includes alignment of
the ballot data with the timing marks, the generation of
variable data, etc.

6/26/2018|Current Primary Election Day

Sunday

10

17

24

Review and proof

Database

June-18

Monday Tuesday Wednesday
4 5 6

PROPOSED PRIMARY
ELECTION

I 12 13

18 19 20
PROPOSED COUNTY PROPO:
CANVASS CANVA

25 26 27

Ballot Faces sent to
Printer

CURRENT PRIMARY
ELECTION DAY



Date What's Required Necessary Steps

August-18

8/14/2018|Runoff Election day Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday
8/21/2018|Runoff Canvass 1
5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15

Runoff Election Day

19 20 21 22

Run Off Canvass

26 27 28 29



SB114 - Election Law Amendments

As County Clerks have the statutory duty to serve as the election officers for each county and as
the election administrator for all federal state and county elections we have reviewed the
proposals made in SB114 and provide this information for consideration.

From the County’s point of view there are two primary concerns with this proposed bill

1. An administratively impossible timeline for election officials to meet.

The primary election will be held on June 26, 2018, a county would complete the
canvass of the primary election on July 11, 2018 and the state would complete their
canvass on July 13, 2018. Ballots for a by mail runoff election will need to enter the mail
system on July 24, 2018 (three weeks prior to the runoff). Under the current proposal it
would provide seven (7) business days from the date of the state canvass to the date
that ballots will need to be mailed to the voters.

Seven business days is not sufficient time to plan and prepare for an election. Included
is a list of the minimum tasks that must be completed with their associated timeline in
order to appropriately prepare for a runoff election.

Proposed Solution- Move the primary election day to the first week in June.

As currently provided for in state statute we average a 60 day preparation widow for
each election. As clerks we have reviewed our procedures, associated tasks, and
statutory requirements that need to be accomplished, and believe that these could be
accomplished within the 53 days provided by moving the primary to the first week in
June. This is the absolute minimum time we need to provide the citizens with a secure,
efficient, and accurate election.

2. Lack of clarity on the financial support provided by the state for the cost of a runoff election.

Current estimate on a statewide runoff type of an election is $2.9 million. The current
draft says “within funds appropriated by the Legislature for this purpose, the lieutenant
governor shall reimburse each county for the expense, as determined by the lieutenant
governor, of conducting a runoff election under this section” Yet this bill does not
appropriate any monies for this purpose, nor does it provide a guarantee that the
amount determined by the lieutenant governor will cover the full cost incurred by a
county.

Proposed Solution- Provide a method that requires the legislature to appropriate
adequate funds for this purpose and a specified process that will provide a full
reimbursement of county expenses for each runoff election.
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From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: adam@uacnet.org; alainal@juabcounty.com; arie@uacnet.org;

bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bgrace@co.millard.ut.us; bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us;
bpeart@richcountyut.org; brendat@emery.utah.gov; bryant@utahcounty.gov;
btittomb@co.wasatch.ut.us; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; datapro@manti.com; david%
ironcounty.net@gtempaccount.com; dbrenchley@utah.gov;
dcarroll@grandcountyutah.net; gcclerk@mountainwest.net;
gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.goy; inielsen@utah.gov; Jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
jenstorie@utah.gov; jevans@duchesne.utah.gov; Jill.zollinger@cachecounty.org;
j}hansen@utah.gov;justinlee@utah.gov;jwhittaker@ironcounty.net;
karleej@utahcounty.gov; kentjones@summitcounty.org; kgleave@piute.utah.gov;
kim.gardner@cachecounty.org; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; kjclerk@kane.utah.gov;
kpallesen@daggettcounty.org; krobinson@summitcounty.org; Taylor,Lynn;
markm@utah.gov; Melanie.Abplanalp@washco.utah.gov; mgillette@tooeleco.org;
mhussey@utah.gov, Jackson,Michelle; mjthomas@utah.gov: mrowley@co.millard.ut.us;
mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org; Pam Tueller; Cowley,Ryan;
Rashelle Hobbs; rjudd@summitcounty.org; Rozan Mitchell: ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
sancoclerk@gmail.com; scottch@utahcounty.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov;
seth.oveson@carbon.utah.gov; slafitte@morgan-county.net; Sherrie Swensen;
tamra.stones@cachecounty.org; tbruckner@uintah.utah.gov; tlake@morgan-county.net;
tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov

Subject: Re: Emergency call re: SB114-Bramble's runoff election bill

Attachments: Proposed 2018 Election Calendar (1).docx

Please see attached for the call.

Thanks,

Curtis Koch
Clerk/Auditor

Davis County Government
p. (801) 451-3491

c. (801) 543-9778

On Tue, Jan 31, 2017 at 6:23 PM, Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:
Senator Bramble’s SB114 puts a vote-by-mail runoff election right after a primary election in General Election years.
The LG’s office has consistently told him that it's not possible, and has gained some concessions, but as we look at the
dates and deadlines, it is still an impossible task to complete.
The bill has A LOT of support and passed out of committee Monday. Bramble wants the bill passed through both
houses by the weekend.

We'd like the clerks to be united in our position on the bill, and feel that we can’t wait until Thursday, so we’d like to
discuss Wednesday at noon.

Sorry for the unusual time, but we have to com pete with commission meetings in many counties in the morning.
Thanks,

http://le.utah.gov/~2017/bills/static/SB0114.html
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Michelle Blue
“

From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: Cowley,Ryan; Brian McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us); Sherrie Swensen; Jess

Bradfield; Marla Young (myoung@boxeldercounty.org); Marilyn Gillette;
Justinlee@utah.gov; shellyjackson@utah.gov
Subject: Re: FYI-Significant change to SB205 - McCay's "fix SB54" bill

Wow......so if the Republican party chooses to be a Class B party, and you want to be the County Surveyor in Davis
County, you need to gather 2,700 signatures. You want to go to Congress, THE CONGRESS, you need to gather 1,000
signatures. Yea, that makes sense.

Curtis Koch

Davis County Clerk/Auditor
o: (801) 451-3491

c: (801) 543-9778

e ]
o

.'\i
-

Davis
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

On Tue, Mar 2, 2021 at 11:16 AM Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Check out these changes.

For Class A parties, Increases from 66% to 70% threshold to win at convention without a primary.

For Class B parties, reduces signature requirements by 90%. (i.e., statewide used to be 28,000 - now they would be
2,800)

Not sure this impacts us much (except for fewer signatures to verify), but thought it was interesting.
R.

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909
H#WinninginWeber



Michelle Blue
h

From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Tom Kotter

Cc: Hatch,Ricky; Sasha Clark; gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.goy;

tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; dwsmith@beaver.utah.gov; Marla Young; Lori Purdum;
Jill.zollinger@cachecounty.org; kim.gardner@cachecounty.org;
dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org; seth.oveson@carbon.utah.gov;
alexis.horsley@carbon.utah.gov; braymond@daggettcounty.org;
kpallesen@daggettcounty.org; nsteib@daggettcounty.org;
ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; hvoordeckers@co.davis.ut.gov;
bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov;jevans@duchesne.utah.gov;
brendat@emery.utah.gov; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; gcroads@gmail.com;
dcarroll@grandcountyutah.net; janasmith@grandcountyutah.net;
djessen@ironcounty.net; jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; christene@ironcounty.net;
crobinson@ironcounty.net; alainal@juabcounty.com; jant@juabcounty.com;
elections@kane.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; bonnieg@co.millard.ut.us;
mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; slafite@morgan-county.net; Ihyde@morgan-county.net;
swilkerson@morgan-county.net; kgleave@piute.utah.goy; bpeart@richcountyut.org;
Sherrie Swensen; Rashelle Hobbs; Scott Tingley; Cherylann Johnson; Rozan Mitchell;
Pam Tueller; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org; fellmeth@sanjuancounty.org;
Jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org; datapro@manti.com:; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov;
scwall@sevier.utah.gov; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; mhoward@summitcounty.org;
kentjones@summitcounty.org; krobinson@summitcounty.org;
rjudd@summitcounty.org; mgillette@tooeleco.org; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov;
tbruckner@uintah.utah.gov; bryant@utahcounty.gov; scottch@utahcounty.gov;
danenej@utahcounty.gov; btitcomb@co.wasatch.ut.us; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
cami.scholzen@washco.utah.gov; melaniea@washco.utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
Cowley,Ryan; Taylor,Lynn; Hastings,Jessica; Wade,Daniel; dbrenchley@utah.goy;
Justinlee@utah.gov; lincoln@uacnet.org; bryan@uacnet.org

Subject: Re: Get Gephardt news piece - are you getting lots of calls?

Davis County has been inundated with in person veterans and phone calls.

Curtis Koch
Clerk/Auditor

Davis County Government
p. (801) 451-3491

c. (801) 543-9778

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE/CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic communication (including any attachments) may be privileged and/or confidential. This electronic
communication is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Unauthorized use or disclosure of this electronic communication is prohibited and may violate

applicable laws. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender, through a reply electronic communication, and immediately
delete this electronic communication.

On Wed, Aug 29, 2018 at 9:57 AM, Tom Kotter <TKotter@boxeldercounty.org> wrote:
We are seeing same issues up in Box Elder

Sent from my iPhone



Michelle Blue
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

We are set for May 19th.

Thanks,

Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Thursday, February 11, 2021 9:52 PM

Hatch,Ricky

BrendaT@emery.utah.gov; Cowley,Ryan; Dan Jessen: Intern,Elections;
JGranger@wasatch.utah.gov; Jon Whittaker; Kellie Robinson; Lannie Chapman; Lindsey
Parkinson; Michael Howard; Mike Wilkins; Robin Judd; Scott Tingley; Shaneal Bess;
Sherrie Swensen; Stephen Moore; Stuart Tsai; Taylor,Lynn; alainal@juabcounty.com;
bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us; bpeart@richcountyut.org;
braymond@daggettcounty.org; bryan@uacnet.org; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov;
clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; cyingling@utah.gov; datapro@manti.com;
dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org; gingermecmullin@ beaver.utah.gov;
jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org; jevans@duchesne.utah.gov; jjhansen@utah.gov;
justin.anderson@cachecounty.org;justinlee@utah.gov; kgleave@piute.utah.gov;
kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov; Ishafer@utah.gov;
markm@utah.gov; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov; melanie.abplanalp@washco.utah.gov;
mgillette@tooeleco.org; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us;
myoung@boxeldercounty.org; ghall@grandcountyutah.net; rwheeler@utah.gov;
ryan@wayne.utah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.goy;
slafitte@morgan-county.net; slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov;
sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; swilkerson@morgan-county.net;
tduncan@uintah.utah.gov; tlake@ morgan-county.net; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov;
wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov

Re: Good idea for the future

On Thu, Feb 11, 2021 at 11:16 AM Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

May 27 for Weber




Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 10:00 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; Mike Wilkins <mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Good idea for the future

Great ideal

Also, | know we're thick in legislative review, but curious as to when everyone is scheduling their tax sales?

Michael Howard

Summit County Auditor

P.O. Box 128



Michelle Blue
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From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:27 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us;

bpeart@richcountyut.org; braymond@daggettcounty.org; BrendaT@emery.utah.gov;
bryan@uacnet.org; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov;
cyingling@utah.gov; datapro@manti.com; dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org;
djessen@ironcounty.net; Intern,Elections; gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov;
jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org; jevans@duchesne.utah.gov; JGranger@wasatch.utah.gov;
jjhansen@utah.gov; justin.anderson@cachecounty.org; justinlee@utah.gov;
Jjwhittaker@ironcounty.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
krobinson@summitcounty.org; Lannie Chapman; lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov;
Ishafer@utah.gov; Taylor,Lynn; markm@utah.gov; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov;
melanie.abplanalp@washco.utah.gov; mgillette@tooeleco.org;
mhoward@summitcounty.org; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us;
mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org; rjudd@summitcounty.org;
rwheeler@utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov;
seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; slafitte@morgan-county.net;
slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Stephen Moore; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Sherrie
Swensen; Scott Tingley; Stuart Tsai; swilkerson@morgan-county.net;
tduncan@uintah.utah.gov; tlake@morgan-county.net; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov;
wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov; lincoln@uacnet.org; zeke@uacnet.org; Lindsey
Parkinson; ghall@grandcountyutah.net; Shaneal Bess; Brandy Grace; Cowley,Ryan;
hunter@uacnet.org

Subject: Re: List of Bills as of Feb. 3

Below are some considered negotiation points for SB 52 that | have worked on with the Treasurer's group. We'll
discuss them on tomorrows call.

Requested Changes to SB 52 from Treasurers Group by order of importance

1) Under59-2-1802 (3) change shall defer tax to may defer tax (line 44)

2) Theapplicant applying would be delinquent for property taxes for multiple years

3) Demonstration of a hardship by the applicant by having income (using samecalculation as used under the
Circuit Breaker Program) of less than 1.5 timesthe Circuit Breaker income level and the assessed value of the
home would beless than the median assessed value of the County of residence

4) The applicant must be 75 years or older

5) The interest rate charged would be at a ratethat would deter the applicant from using the deferral of
property tax as aninvestment tool. We feel the currentdeferral rate of 0.25% invites abuse of the program

We had some other concerns relating to trusts and primary residence as of January 1 but think the bill addresses those
issues.

Have a good night,

Curtis Koch



Michelle Blue
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From: Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 8:37 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bpeart@richcountyut.org;

braymond@daggettcounty.org; BrendaT@emery.utah.gov; bryan@uacnet.org;
camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; dbrenchley@utah.gov;
dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org; elections@kane.utah.gov;
gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
jevans@duchesne.utah.goy; Jill.zollinger@cachecounty.org; justinlee@utah.gov;
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
tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; bmckenzie@davisco.gov; cgriffiths@co.wasatch.ut.us;
ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; Intern,Elections; kpallesen@daggettcounty.org;
markm@utah.gov; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov; melaniea@washco.utah.gov;
mhussey@utah.gov; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us; Cowley,Ryan; cmikesell@morgan-
county.net; sclark@morgan-county.net; Stephen Moore; Stuart Tsai;
tduncan@uintah.utah.goy; tlake@morgan-county.net; wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov;
slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov; zeke@uacnet.org; Brandy Grace; Lannie Chapman;
Lincoln Shurtz; Melanie Abplanalp

Subject: Re: List of bills

Attachments: Access To and Use Of Voter Registration Lists.pdf; domestic_violence2.pdf
Curtis Koch

Davis County Clerk/Auditor

0: (801) 451-3491
c: (801) 543-9778

ARE [READY FOR
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

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 10:49 PM Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Here's the call-in information: 1-877-820-7831,,122966



NATIONAL COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

L e R S

WHAT IS DOMESTIC VIOLENCE?

Domestic violence is the willful intimidation, physical assault, battery, sexual assault, and/or other abusive
behavior as part of a systematic pattern of power and control perpetrated by one intimate partner against another.

It includes physical violence, sexual violence, threats, and emotional/psychological abuse. The frequency and
severity of domestic violence varies dramatically.

DID YOU KNOW?
¢ In the United States, an average of 20 people experience intimate partner physical violence every minute.
This equates to more than 10 million abuse victims annually.”
e 1in 4 women and 1 in 9 men experience severe intimate partner physical violence, intimate partner
contact sexual violence, and/or intimate partner stalking with impacts such as injury, fearfulness, post-

traumatic stress disorder, use of victim services, contraction of sexually transmitted diseases, etc.? This is
commonly considered “domestic violence”.

o 1in 3 women and 1 in 4 men have experienced some form of physical violence by an intimate

partner. This includes a range of behaviors and in some cases might not be considered “domestic
violence” ®

o 1in7 women and 1 in 25 men have been injured by an intimate partner.
o 1in 10 women have been raped by an intimate partner. Data is unavailable on male victims.®

o 1in 7 women and 1 in 18 men have been stalked. Stalking causes the target to fear she/he/they
or someone close to her/him/them will be harmed or killed.®

On a typical day, domestic violence hotlines nationwide receive over 20,000 calls.”

An abuser’s access to a firearm increases the risk of intimate partner femicide by 400% .8
Intimate partner violence accounts for 15% of all violent crime.®

Intimate partner violence is most common against women between the ages of 18-24.1°
19% of intimate partner violence involves a weapon.

WHY IT MATTERS

Domestic violence is prevalent in every community, and affects all people regardless of age, socio-economic
status, sexual orientation, gender, race, religion, or nationality. Physical violence is often accompanied by
emotionally abusive and controlling behavior as part of a much larger, systematic pattern of dominance and

control. Domestic violence can result in physical injury, psychological trauma, and even death. The devastating
consequences of domestic violence can cross generations and last a lifetime.

SEXUAL ASSAULT

* 1in5women and 1 in 59 men in the United States is raped during his/her lifetime. 12
* 9.4% of women in the United States experience intimate partner sexual assault in their lifetimes.!3

STALKING

* 19.3 million women and 5.1 million men in the United States have been stalked.
* 66.2% of female stalking victims reported stalking by a current or former intimate partner.'s

If you are in crisis, contact The National Domestic Violence Hotline at 1-800-799-SAFE (7233) or www.TheHotline.org.

Please visit the National Coalition Against Domestic Violence’s website at www.ncadv.org for more fact sheets, membership
information, and valuable resources.



NATIONAL COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

n Domestic Violence
15 Thid,

'¢ Bridges, F.S,, Tatum, K. M,, & Kunselman, J.C. (2008). Domestic violence statutes and rates of intimate partner and family homicide: A research note. Criminal
Justice Policy Review, 1 9(1),117-130.

17 Smith, S, Fowler, K. & Niolon, P. (2014). Intimate partner homicide and corollary victims in 16 states: National violent death reporting system, 2003-2009.
American Journal of Public Health, 1 04(3), 461-466. doi: 10.2 105/AJPH.2013.301582,

' Violence Policy Center. (201 2). American roulette: Murder-suicide in the United States. Retrieved from www.vpc.org/studies/amroul2012.pdf.
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# World Health Organization (2013). Global and regional estimates of violence against women: Prevalence and health effects of intimate partner violence and non-
partner sexual violence. Retrieved from http://apps.who.int/iris /bitstream/10665/85239/1/978924156462 5_eng.pdf?ua=1.

21 bid.
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# Rothman, E,, Hathaway, |, Stidsen, A. & de Vries, H. (2007). How employment helps female victims of intimate partner abuse: A qualitative study. Journal of
Occupational Health Psychology, 12(2), 136-143. doi: 10.1037,/1076-8998.12.2.136,

* World Health Organization (2004). The economic dimensions of intimate partner violence. Retrieved from
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25 Ibid.

# Finkelhor, D., Turner, H., Ormrod, R. & Hamby, S. (2011). Children’s exposure to intimate partner violence and other family violence, Retrieved from

https:/ /mwv.ncjrs.gov/pdﬂiles1[0jjdp/2322?2.pd£

If you are in crisis, contact The National Domestic Violence Hotline at 1-800-799-SAFE (7233) or www.TheHotline.org.

Please visit the National Coalition Against Domestic Violence's website at www.ncadv.org for more fact sheets, membership
information, and valuable resources.



2/4/2020 Access To and Use Of Voter Registration Lists

5%

"fj " Mason's Manual of
W | egislative Procedure

Access To and Use Of Voter
Registration Lists

Overview

8/5/2019

This page provides 50-state information on access to voter lists. States have varied
raquirements on who is eligible to request a list of voters, what information the list
contains, what information is kept confidential, and how information contained in
voter lists may be used. Many states also have specific programs to keep all voter
information confidential for certain classes of voters.

The availability of voter lists for campaign purposes is longstanding; candidates
benefit from knowing who their party’'s voters are. Statutes govern the details.
Legislators who are interested in expanding or restricting access to voter
information may want to consider the following questions:

+ Who should have the access? Only political parties and candidates, the general
public, academics, others?

= What information wil! not be provided when voter lists are distributed? Date of birth, driver's license numbers, other
identifying information?

= What provisions are made to protect information for people who require address confidentiality, such as victims of
domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking? (Learn more about Address Confidentiality Programs here).

= Should law enforcement agents or judges be provided with similar confidentiality?

= Is information about pre-registrants, or those under the age of 18 who are pre-registered to vote and are thus minors,
be confidential?

= What process for requesting and receiving voter lists is appropriate? Some states provide a portal for access, others
Mmay run a custom extract of voter registration data depending on the information requested.,

= Are there restrictions on the uses of the lists, such as that they cannot be used for commercial gain?
= Is there a mechanism for enforcing that policies are followed?

= What is an appropriate fee for voter lists? See the United States Election Project for more information.

The chart below provides statutory information. In it the following acronyms are used:
ACP = Address Confidentiality Program

DOB = Date of Birth

DL = Driver's License

ID = Identification

https:lfvmw.ncst,org!researchlelections-and—campaigns!aceess-to—and-use—of-voter-regieration—Iists,aspx 119
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.. |Programs to keep voter
{Who canrequest |[Whatinformation = Whatiskept |What can the file g P

State information

the voter file? does the file contain? confidential? e used for? e onfidential?
Non-commercial
purposes.
Specifically
prohibited uses
include:
Candidates, parties, harassment of any
ballot measure voter or voter's
committees, and to household;
California any person for advertising,
Cal. Elections glectior?, s_cholarly, solicitation_‘n, sale, |ACP parti;ipants; public
Code §2184 et |0Ufna||st|c, or Name, address, or marketing of  |safety ofﬂ;ers; a
seq., §2194, political purposes, ftelephone number, DL number, S.SN, proQucts or I’epr.oductlve.: health care
52166, §2166.5. 12" for governmental |political party any olther uniquefservices to any  |service provider,
k01 66t7 "lpurposes, as preference. identifier, voter or voter's  lemployee, volu ntee_r, or
determined by the signature, household; or patient; a person with a
Cal. Secretary of State. reproductionin |[life-threatening
Government  (All voter information print, broadcast  |circumstance.
Code § 6254.4 [is confidential visual or audio, or
except for those display on the
listed above that Internet or any
may request lists. computer

terminal, except
for the authorized
purposes
described above.

Colorado
Colo. Rev. Stat. :Zjeerfig;:glble
5 1-2-302, § 24- Full name, address,

; ) information such
50-2108, 8 1-2- |, i1-ble to the year of birth, political

: as SSN, DL ; ACP participants; pre-
22l public upon request. party, vote history. number, or full Not specified. regisFt)rantsp H
Public Voter dates of birth;
Data and electronic copies
Information of signatures.

Requests FAQs

Connecticut [Lists are made
available for public
C.G.S.A.89-35, linspection and

59-36, §9-23h, kopies are avallable Not specified. Full SSN Not specified. IACP participants
C.G.S.A.854-  lypon request by
240g municipal registrars.

https:/iwww.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/access-to-and-use-of-voter-registration-lists.aspx 3/19
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- |Who can request LNhat information |What iskept  What can the file iPnr:’:) grra:::: Kasprvater
b the voter file? does the file contain? confidential? |be used for? o :
confidential?
Month and day
Georgia ; of birth, SSN, e-
All information except mail ad‘dresses
Ga. Code Ann., |Available to the what is listed as BL ribers " [Non-commercial
8 21-2-225 public. confidential, including : " . lpurposes.
year of birth, location at which
§ 21-2-225.1 the voter
registered.
Addresses and phone
numbers are kept
confidential if a life
threatening circumstance
exists to: a law
enforcement person; the
law enforcement
Coii inforrmation s All other person's family; or
. , personal persons otherwise
Hawaii _pUb“C’ aﬁd qther information shall 2 determined by the clerk
information is Full name, address, b corifidertial Only election or S tHa colinty inwhich
HRSS§11-97,  lorovided only for  district/precinct, and governmental A wnle
811-14,811-  lelection or Voter status are public. [FX¢®Pt for purposes. [ persan Isreglstered,
145 - Satiimanil election or or |f the disclosure of the
b government residence address or
' purposes. telephone number of a
person would result in an
unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy or
expose the person or a
member of the person's
family to risk of bodily
harm.
Idaho
faho Code Any person may Name, address, Not specified. Non-commercial ACP patticipants
§34-437, §34- [equestit. purposes,
437A, 819-5706
State political
committees and
government entities
may receive the
statewide voter list,
at a cost. List is also
Ilinois available for public
view on a computer T —
10 ILCS 5/1A-25 [screen at the State Not specified. ACP participants
Board of Elections PHIRO3Es.
101LCS 5/4-8  |office during normal
business hours, but
the person viewing
the list may not
print, duplicate,
transmit, or alter the
list.

hﬂps:waw.ncsl,orgfresearch!elections-and—campaigns!access-to-and-use-of-voter—regfstration—lists.aspx
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State

Who can request
the voter file?

TWhat information  What is kept |What can the file
does the file contain?

confidential?

be used for?

Programs to keep voter
information
confidential?

Kansas

§25-2320,

825-2309,

875-451

Kan. Stat. Ann.

§25-2320a,

Any person may
examine (under
supervision) the
voter registration
books and active
voter lists or request
a written copy.

Not specified.

SSN, DL number
or any part
thereof must be
removed or
rendered
unreadable,

Non-commercial
purposes.
Compiling, using,
giving, receiving,
selling or
purchasing the
information on or
derived from voter
registration lists,
solely for political
campaign or
election purposes,
shall not
constitute a
commercial use of
voter registration
lists.

IACP participants, any
person requesting
address to be concealed
from public inspection
due to invasion of
personal privacy or a
threat to the voter's
safety.

8

E

116.095
117.025

14.304

Kentucky

Ken. Rev. Stat,

County election
officials must permit
any citizen to inspect
or make copies of
any registration
record without a fee,
and any citizen may
request a copy of
the registration
records (which costs
per page). The State
Board of Elections
must furnish (at a
reasonable cost) any
and all precinct lists
to candidates,
political party
committees or
public question
committees.

Not specified.

ISSN is redacted.

Non-commercial
use, Commercial
use includes: use
of the voter
registration list for
profit, the
solicitation of
donations, or for
the sale or
advertisement of
any good or
service; or the
transfer of a voter
registration list by
the requester for a
profit to any other
person whom the
requester knew or
should have
known intended to
use the voter
registration list for
the uses above,
Commercial use
does not include;
scholarly,
journalistic,
political (including
political fund
raising), or
governmental
purposes; media
use or candidate
use,

ACP participants

https:waw.ncsLorgfresearch!electionsAand-campaignsa’access-to-and-use-of-voter—registration-lists.aspx
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State

|Who can request LNhat information |What is kept

the voter file?

does the file contain?

confidential?

be used for?

What can the file

Programs to keep voter
information
confidential?

Maryland

MD Code,
Election Law,
§3-506

COMAR
33.03.02.03

33.05.02.02

33.04.02.02

MD Code,
Family Law, §
4520, MD Code,
State

Registered voters in
Maryland.

Applicants for the
copies of the
registration list may

specify the information

to include among
name, address, party
affiliation, sex, DOB,
voting history.

SSN, DL number

Non-commercial
use. Any person
who knowingly
allows a list of
registered voters,
under the
person's control,

purpose not
related to the
electoral process
is guilty of a
misdemeanor.

to be used for any

ACP participants (victims
of domestic violence and
human trafficking
victims), law enforcement
personnel, persons being
threatened, victim of or
witness to felony, others
on the grounds that the
disclosure of the
individual's address
poses a safety threat or is
likely to lead to an
unwarranted and serious
invasion of privacy.

§47C, §37, §44

adjutant general,
and any other
individual, agency,
or entity that the
state secretary
designates.

registered voters
are not public
information.

Government,
57-303
State party
committees,
statewide candidate
committees, state ified
Massachusetts) ot question Not specified,
: ; though names
Mass. Gen committees; thie jury and addresses of
Laws‘Ch 5'1 commissioner, Names and addresses. Not specified. ACP participants

Michigan

M.C.L.A.
168.522

168.509gg

ANy person may
request the voter
file.

birth

Name, address, year of

DL number, last
4 of SSN, month
and day of birth,
phone number,
information that
a person
declined to
register to vote,
the office that
received a
registered voter's
application,
digitized
signature,

Not specified.

N/A

hﬂps:!fwww,ncsl,orgfresearch)‘elec{ions—and-campaJgnsfaccess~to—and-use—of—voter—registraiion-lists.aspx
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State

Who can request
the voter file?

What information
does the file contain?

confidential?

What is kept klvhat can the file

be used for?

Programs to keep voter

information
confidential?

Nebraska

Neb. Rev, St,
§32-330,

832-331,

§32-312

Any person may
request a list of
registered voters for
a fee. A list of voters
is provided to the
clerk of the U.S.
District Court and to
state political parties
for free,

All information on the
voter registration form.
Names, residence
address, mailing
address, address of
last registration, phone
numbers and e-mail
addresses (unless
requested to be
private), DL number or
last four of SSN, date
of application for
registration, place of
birth, DOB, party
affiliation.

Voters may
request that
phone numbers
and e-mail
addresses
remain private,

Non-commercial
uses. Lists shall be
used solely for
purposes related
to elections,
political activities,
voter registration,
law enforcement,
or jury selection.,

ACP participants

Nevada

N.R.S. N.R.S.
293.440,
293.558

Anyone may request
the list for a fee. A
copy is provided to
political parties
upon request
without charge.

Names, address, DOB,
phone number and the
serial number on each
application. Parties
receive information on
the last date the record
was changed, and
additions and revisions
to the list.

SSN, DL number,
e-mail address;
r:-.\ddress and
phone number if
requested.

Non-commercial
uses. Lists may
not be used for
any purpose that
is not related to an
election.

ACP participants; any
registered voter may
submit a request to
address and phone
number withheld from
the public.

New
Hampshire

N.H. Rev, Stat.
5§654.25,
§654:31,

8654:45

N.H. Rev. Stat.
T. XIl, Ch. 173-B

Political parties,
party committees
and candidates may
receive copies of
voter registration
lists. Any person
may view the
statewide voter
registration
database at the
state records and
archives office, but
the person may not
print, duplicate,
transmit, or alter the
data.

Name, domicile
address, mailing
address, town or city,
voter history, and party
affiliation.

Any other
information on
voter registration
form (which
includes SSN and
DL number). The
voter database is
private and
confidential and
any of the
information
contained
therein shall not
be disclosed
pursuantto a
subpoena or civil
litigation
discovery
request.

Non-commercial
purposes.

ACP participants

New Jersey
N.J.S.A,
19:31-18.1,

U7:1A-5, 47:4-2

Any voter who
requests it and pays
the fee. Political
parties receive the
lists for free.

Not specified.

SSN, DL number
are redacted
from all public
records.

Non-commercial
purposes.

IACP participants

https:waw.ncsi,orgfresearchfelections—and-campaignsfacoess-to-and—use-of—voter—registration-fists.aspx
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State

|Who can request
the voter file?

IWhat information |What is kept

does the file contain?

confidential?

What can the file
be used for?

Programs to keep voter
information
confidential?

North Carolina

N.CGSA. 8
163A-871

Any person upon
request and for a
fee. Free lists are
provided upon
request to political
parties.

Voter name, county
voter identification
number, residential
address, mailing
address, sex, race, age
but not date of birth,
party affiliation,
precinct name, precinct]
identification code,
congressional district,
senate district,
representative district,
and, where applicable,
county commissioner
district, city governing
board district, fire
district, soil and water
conservation district,
and any other district
information available,
and voter history
including primary,
general, and special
districts, or any other
reasonable category.

Full or partial
SSN, DOB,
identify of the
public agency
which the voter
registered, e-
mail. Cumulative
data based on
those items of
information may
be publicly
disclosed as long
as information
about any
individual cannot
be discerned
from the
disclosed data.

Not specified.

ACP participants

North Dakota

ND Cent. Code
§16.1-02-15
§16.1-02-12

814-07.1-18

registration, but
maintains a central
voter file,

party, or a political
committee may

from the central
voter file.

Note: North Dakota
does not have voter

A candidate, political

Name, residential and
mailing address,
unique identifier
generated and
assigned to the
individual in the central
voter file, active or
finactive status, district

request information land precinct, voting

fhistory.

All information in
the central voter
file is an exempt
record that is not
public.
Candidates,
parties and
political
committees
receive the
above
information, but
do not receive
DOB and DL
number of

voters,

Election-related
purposes.

ACP participants

Ohio

R.C. § 3503.13,
8 3503.15

RC.§8111.44

Open to public
inspection at all
times when the
office of the board

for business.

of elections is open |

[Name, address,
Iorecinct number,
ivoting history.

Not specified.

Non-commercial
purposes.

ACP participants

htlps:ﬂwww,ncsl.org.fresearch!eiecticns—and-campaignsfaccess—to«and-use—of-voter—registratinn-llsts.aspx
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LNho can request |What information LNhat is kept

What can the file

Programs to keep voter

Upon request the
secretary of state
provides political
parties and
candidates with
state lists of
registered voters.

State ! . information
the voter file? does the file contain? [confidential?  |be used for? confidential?
Voter registration
records are public.
Upon request (but
not more than once
a month) local
boards shall furnish
Rhode Island [candidates and
parties with the Name, party affiliation,
§17-9.1-15 names and street address, city or For political
addresses of newly ftown, congressional  |Anything that  |purposes or in the
1910 registered voters, (district, senatorial indicates where [furtherance of ACP -
S . 4 participants
§17-9.1-21 and voters who have(district, representative [the voter candidacy for
been removed or  (district, ward, and/or |registered. political office, and
§ 17-6-5 placed in the precinct and nothing no other purpose.
inactive category.  |else,
§17-28-5

South Carolina

SSN. Information
that is
Name, sex, race, DOB, [confidential for

the voter has voted in, |SSN, DL number
|'and when the voter's
information was last
lupdated.

office hours.

internet.
Violations are a
Class 1
misdemeanor and
may be subject to
a fine.

S.C. Code § 7-5-lopen to public residence and mailing |other state Non-commercial
410, 8 7-5-170, |inspection. address, phone agencies must  [purposes. Uy
§ 7-5-186, § 30- inumber. also remain
2-50 ; confidential in
-i the voter list,
’ Only for election
purposes, may not
All information from be used for any
i:'each voter's commercial
[registration card purpose, and may
South Dakota ::gﬁsct?:t?x T‘?Izs;;;u (except whatis kept  |[Full DOB (though not be placed for
ks ahah b bublic Iccmfidential below), thefbirth year may |unrestricted N/A
SDCL § 12-4-9, [°€ OP€N 1o put |date of the last electionbe disclosed),  |access on the
§ 12-4-41 inspection during |

htlps:wa.ncsl.orglresearch!eIections-and-campaigns!access—to-and-use-of—voter~registration-lists,aspx
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Programs to keep voter
information
confidential?

lWho can request that information hat is kept LNhat can the file

State . : : )
the voter file? does the file contain? confidential? |be used for?

DL number, SSN,
email address
and day of birth.
Months and
years of birth are

Qualified persons,
including
government
officials/employees,

health car . ; .
# egthc e Information contained |restricted to
Utah provider, an

i on the voter government
N RSe FREnY. registration form officials

U.C.A. 8 20A-2- [ financial & g

name, address, phone [government
number if listed, party).lemployees,
political parties,
or certain other

Not specified, but
those that may  |Any voter may indicate
obtain month and |on the voter registration
year of birth of  {form or submit a written
voters may only  fapplication requesting
use the that their record be
information for a [classified as private.
political purpose.

104 institution, a political
party, or any person
who agrees to

certain d
confidentiality e e
measures. cgrtaln
circumstances.
Non-commercial
purposes. A copy
of the voter
checklist may not
be disclosed to
any foreign
government,
agency, or person
: acting on behalf of
a foreign
Town clerks must Month and day lgovernment, or a
Vermont make copies of voter, of birth, DL federal entity for
lists available to the [Information contained |number, the purpose of
17 Vt. Stat. chair of each within the statewide [telephone registration of a -
§2154,82141  political party in the [list that is not number, e-mail voft;er, publicly peRpatdepants
municipality and any{confidential. address, and the disclosing a voter’s
15V.5.A. 8 1158)other person upon last four digits of finformation, or
request, at cost, t SSN. comparing a
[ voter's
| information to
, personally
identifying
[ ; information

. | contained in other
| federal or state
i databases.

https:/iww.ncsl.org/research/ele ctions-and-campaigns/access-to-and-use-of-voter- registration-lists.aspx 17119
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LNho can request

Stat
o the voter file?

hat information
does the file contain?

What is kept
confidential?

What can the file
be used for?

Programs to keep voter
information
confidential?

Anyone may request
a digital or printed
flist of registered

West Virginia
voters for a fee. A

Name, residence

Phone number,

Non-commercial
purpaoses,
Information
obtained from
voter data files

committees,
individuals
promoting or
lopposing a ballot
issue or candidate,
and organizations
that promote voter
participation.

Wyo. Stat. § 22-
2-113

!address. party
affiliation.

|

number, tribal ID
number, e-mail
address and
[other personally
identifiable
‘nformation.

2-2}{3‘3(‘) Code s :ng\;[;;lga;o;: address, political party lemail address, ~ (may not be used ACP participants
affiliation and status of [SSN or DL for commercial or P P
A RErRon fo the registrant number charitable
e cxamineactive, ° . . solicitations or
18-28A-101 inactive, rejected %
advertising, sold
and canceled voter lo
. . r reproduced for
registration records,
resale.
I\iéme, address, DOB, DL
district, unique number, SNN,
Wi . Open to public registration ID number,any information
o inspection and voting history, on ACP :
" Ml i Non-commercial G
W.S.A. 6.36 electronically indication of the participants, any ACP participants
S.A.6.36, , : A purposes,
5.47 accessible by any  |method by which the |indication of a
person. r;regis’cration form was yoting
[received, absentee accommodation
}voting information. provided.
Candidates, i
campaign
committees, political SSN (and
party committees, | |portions of SSN),
elected officials, { DL number,
Wyoming political action ll\lame, sk DOB, phone Political purposes

only (non-
commercial
purposes).

N/A

Additional Resources

* NCSL's webpage on Voter Registration

= The U.S. Elections Project on Voter

Lists

Copyright 2020 by Naticnal Conference of State Legislatures
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